MASINDE MULIRO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
TIMETABLING DEPARTMENT

TO:  Staff and Students DATE: 22" September, 2021

FROM: University Timetable Coordinator REF: MMU/COR:551006(20)

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF EXAMINATION VENUES- SPECIAL/SUPPLEMENTARY
EXAMINATIONS TIMETABLE 2020/21 ACADEMIC YEAR

Some venues for the ongoing special/supplementary examinations will be used in the orientation process
of the 2021/22 1% year students. In that case we have moved the affected examinations to new venues as

follows;

DATE TIME Current Venue NEW VENUE

Thursday, Morning/Mid-morning/Afternoon MCU 001- All exams | ECA B01

23/09/2021

Friday, Morning/Mid-morning/Afternoon MCU 001- All exams | ECA B01

24/09/2021

ECA 401/2/3/4/5/6 - SASS

Mornine/Mid AR MPH 0012 All ECA 301/2/3/4/5/6 - SAVET

Tuesday orning/Mid-morning/Afternoon -Allexams e e e T SOBE

28/09/20,21 ECA 101/2/3/4/5/6 - SEDU
Morning/Mid-morning/Afternoon MCU 001- all exams ECA B01
Morning/Mid-morning/Afternoon | LBB 307- SONMAPS | MED 105/106 - SONMAPS

NB: All other exam venues remain as in the final examinations timetable.

Thank you,

)
AR
Dr.“Francis M. Gaitho

Coordinator- University Timetabling

cc- DVC (ASA)
- Registrar (AA)
- Director- Q/A
- Deans of Schools
- CoDs
- Departmental exams/tt coordinators
- Examinations Officer
- Central Services




